Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 8:32 AM

To: ‘ad1-agc@nycourts.gov'

Subject: What's happening? -- CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY

Solicitor General Barbara Underwood -- & NY Attorney General Letitia James

Per your auto-acknowledgment, with your further e-mail address: ad1-agc@nycourts.gov, see below —

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 7:34 AM

To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints' <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>; 'ad2-
grv2@nycourts.gov' <ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov>

Subject: What's happening? -- CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Solicitor General Barbara
Underwood -- & NY Attorney General Letitia James

TO: First Department Attorney Grievance Committee

I have received no response to my below May 19™ e-mail to you, including as to the numbers you have assigned to the
complaint.

Haven’t you — by now — sent the complaint to Attorney General James and Solicitor General Underwood for their
responses pursuant to §1240.7(b)(2) and §1240.7(c) of the Appellate Division Rules for Attorney Disciplinary

Matters? And why have you not sent me their responses for reply? Isn’t that the normal and customary

procedure? Also, did you not wish me to appear before the Committee and its investigators pursuant to §1240.7(d)(2) -
or even to be interviewed by your Chief Attorney pursuant to §1240.7(b)(1)?

Please advise without further delay.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:47 PM

To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints' <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov' <ad2-grv2 @nycourts.gov>; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>;
'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Thank you, etc. -- CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Solicitor General Barbara
Underwood - & NY Attorney General Letitia James



